

## Susovan Das

Salesforce Developer

I have 1 Year of experience working in Salesforce CRM and its ecosystem with 3x SF Certificates. I worked as a full-stack Salesforce Developer and have acquired knowledge in Lightning Web Components, JavaScript, Apex, Salesforce Flow, Salesforce DX, and CRM business processes. I had previous exposure to Python, C/C++, Machine Learning, and Computer Vision.

xusovandas1612@gmail.com

Kolkata, India

in linkedin.com/in/susovandas

7980338639

susovangithub.github.io/w/

github.com/SusovanGithub

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# Associate Software Engineer EDIFIXIO INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

08/2022 - Present

Kolkata, India

Worked On

- Successfully Developed in-house Assets on Salesforce configuration, Salesforce security model, Apex, and Lightning Web Components.
- Successfully developed some utility Lightning Web Components like Bar Code Scanner, Custom Record Lookup Single/Multiple.

### **Trainee**

#### **Teamlease**

12/2021 - 07/2022

Kolkata, India

Worked On

- Successfully developed Lightning Web Component for Dynamic Graph Generation.
- Successfully developed a File Preview and Download Lightning Web Component.
- Successfully developed a Email Attachment Automation Tool.

#### **EDUCATION**

#### **Post Graduation**

Asutosh College (University of Calcutta)

08/2019 - 08/2021 7.5 CGPA

M.Sc

- Computer Science

#### Graduation

Asutosh College (University of Calcutta)

05/2016 - 06/2019 71%

B.Sc (Honours)

Computer Science

#### SKILLS

**Apex Programing** 

Lightning Web Component

JavaScript

Salesforce Declarative Tools

Salesforce Service Cloud

Salesforce Package Development

Salesforce DX

Visualforce Page

Object-Oriented Programming (OOP)

Python Programing

C/C++

Data Structure

Problem Solving

Git

#### CERTIFICATES

Salesforce logo Salesforce Certified JavaScript Developer I (04/2023)

Credential ID: 3063281

Salesforce Certified Administrator (SCA) (11/2022)

Credential ID: 2683882

Salesforce Certified Platform Developer I (07/2022)

Credential ID: 2446692

#### **LANGUAGES**

English

Bengali

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Hindi

Full Professional Proficiency